# **Brian Siklinski**

# Full Stack Web Developer

I am a full stack web developer with professional experience in building responsive websites, applications, and plugins using JavaScript (React and Node), PHP, Python and SCSS/SASS, as well as general devops and server maintenance.

Adaptable and quick to learn, I strive to write efficient, reusable, and readable code.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Range Marketing – remote (USA) Full Stack Developer

MARCH 2023 - JULY 2024

- Led development of the company's first application product a React, GraphQL and OOP PHP -based e-commerce WordPress plugin; increased sales by leading numerous clients to switch to our customizable plugin over default setup provided by the third-party API.
- Developed and maintained internal tools for launching demo and production sites utilizing Node.js and Python (Flask).
- Implemented version control and local development practices to maintain code integrity and productivity.
- Communicated technical issues between management, third-party services and CMS team; wrote and maintained documentation for use by developers and CMS team.
- Researched and implemented solutions for collecting and transforming data from various Google services into consumable data, primarily using SQL queries and Python.

## **19 Ideas** – Buffalo, NY Front End Developer

JANUARY 2022 - MARCH 2023

- Created responsive websites from high-fidelity designs for small- and medium-sized businesses and organizations; developed custom WordPress themes with Trellis CLI, Bedrock, Sage, and Bootstrap; utilized Composer and Yarn package managers; used a command-line based Git version control, database syncing, and deployment workflow; utilized popular WordPress plugins such as Advanced Custom Fields, Gravity Forms, and Yoast SEO.
- Maintained, debugged, and developed new features for existing sites, using local and staging environments; configured DNS records for new and migrating sites; effectively communicated related processes.
- Debugged and maintained internal React and GraphQL-based headless WordPress site.
- Developed UI components, API methods, and routing logic for a large form-based React application; wrote and maintained technical deliverable documentation for stakeholders.

# **Easily Amused** – remote (USA) Junior Developer Apprentice

SEPTEMBER 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2021

- Developed and designed custom WordPress plugins for clients and internal use with PHP, JavaScript, and React;Used Git CLI and GitHub to manage code; wrote custom shell scripts to package versioned plugins; utilized Composer and NPM package managers.
- Regularly met with clients to discuss development goals and timelines.
- Worked alongside other teams; performed code reviews on pull requests.

#### **EDUCATION**

# State University of New York at Buffalo, Buffalo, NY

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Studies

• Traveled to Yellowstone National Park to study the ecological impact of the reintroduction of wolves.

#### **CONTACT**

Toronto, ON (716) 440-7012 brian@bsik.net

PORTFOLIO bsik.net

**GIT REPOS** 

github.com/b-sik gitlab.com/bsik

**LINKEDIN** 

linkedin.com/in/brian-siklinski